

**Wilson Creek ES**

**5-13-2021 – SGC Meeting Minutes**

---

**SGC Members**

---

|                            |                               |                           |                         |
|----------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|
| Kara Gonzalez, Parent      | Laura Redondo, Parent         | Manisha Babul, Parent     | Dionne Adams, Community |
| Gwen Whelchel, Teacher     | Brent Rippey, Appointed Staff | Heather Marcus, Teacher   |                         |
| Hana Yoo, Community Member | Genny Flett, Appointed Staff  | Andrea Cushing, Principal |                         |

**Members in Attendance:**

|                            |                               |                           |                         |
|----------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|
| Kara Gonzalez, Parent      | Laura Redondo, Parent         | Manisha Babul, Parent     | Dionne Adams, Community |
| Gwen Whelchel, Teacher     | Brent Rippey, Appointed Staff | Heather Marcus, Teacher   |                         |
| Hana Yoo, Community Member | Genny Flett, Appointed Staff  | Andrea Cushing, Principal |                         |

**Guest:**

Amy Kraselsky, Teacher (New Member for 2021-2022)

**Call to Order 4:03 PM**

**Approve 5/13/2021 Agenda** **Ms. Gonzalez**

**Motion to Approve: 1<sup>st</sup> Gwen Whelchel 2<sup>nd</sup> Dionne Adams**

**Approved Unanimously**

**Approve 4/15/2021 Meeting Minutes** **Ms. Gonzalez**

**Motion to Approve: 1<sup>st</sup> Laura Redondo 2<sup>nd</sup> Heather Marcus**

**Approved Unanimously**

**Discussion Item: New Member Introductions** **Ms. Cushing**

**Information Item: Principal's Update** **Ms. Cushing**

**Action Item: Charter Funds Proposal** **Ms. Cushing**

**News Show Desk – \$1,560.00.**

**Request approval for funding.**

**Motion to Approve – Kara Gonzalez 2<sup>nd</sup> Manisha Babul**

**Approved unanimously.**

**Discussion Item: SGC Reflection Form**

**SGC**

**Action Item: Draft Agendas for Next Meeting**

**SGC**

**Introduce New Members**

**Leadership Positions**

**Training for New Members/Leadership**

**Principal Update**

**Next Meeting on July 26, 2021 4:00pm**

**Action Item: Meeting Adjournment**

**Motion to Adjourn at 4:42**

**Motion to Approve: 1<sup>st</sup> Thomas Rippy 2<sup>nd</sup> Gwen Whelchel**

**Approved Unanimously**